Document 4

" From: '
Sent: Tuesday, 3 February 2015 8:59 AM
To: - Lewis, Robyn
Subject: FW: United Voice - After Hours Site Visits to Cleaners
Robyn

Could we please discuss.

From: [
Sent: Monday, 2 February 2015 5:40 PM
To:

* Subject: RE: United Voice - After Hours Site Visits to Cleaners

Hi

Do you know how lohg the random visits will be for. The reason | ask is that this cuts into what we are paying them
for so on these random visits from their union will cut into the required hours allocated.

Picky | know but at the end of the day the hours allocated are not always enough time to clean as it is let alone
unions cutting into our time. Are we going to be compensated for this time in them working the extra to make up
for the lost time. '

For the unions to come to the school to see us we have to do this in our own time and not work time. | gotaslap on-
the wrist from our last previous Principal for allowing the union to come on site and speak to the admin staffin .

school time and | was told that the unions must conduct their business in a time that does not disrupt work time.

Happy new year to you Narelle

Kind Regards

From:
Sent: Monday, 2 February 2015 3:27 PM ’
To: ##School Business Managers ' . :

cc: I B i< voice.org .au; NG | itedvoice.org.au’
Subject: FW: United Voice - After Hours Site Visits to-Cleaners '
Importance: High

Good afternoon everyone

Welcome back for another year.
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United Voice is the union that supports all cleaners who are working in ACT public schools. Occasionally members
from this union organise site visits to undertake random site inspections. The Directorate has an obligation to allow
unrestricted access to these representatives.

Over the next couple of weeks you may be contacted by United Voice informing you that they will be visiting your
on-site cleaning staff. '

These visits will be random-and not all schools will be included.
| am requesting that you assist United Voice with access to your schools for these inspections.

The union representatives have been requested to sign in and out in the cleaners attendance book as most visits will
be after hours.

Please feel free to contact me if you or your Principal require further information regarding these inspections.
Kind regards
“phone: I o I - - oi:
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This email, and any attachments, may be confidential and also privileged. If you are not the intended -
recipient, please notify the sender and delete all copies of this transmission along with any attachments
immediately. You should not copy or use it for any purpose, nor disclose its contents to any other person.
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